



WORTHING BOROUGH
C O U N C I L

16 November 2023

Worthing Licensing and Control Sub Committee A

| | |
|---------------|--|
| Date: | 27 November 2023 |
| Time: | 7.30 pm |
| Venue: | Worthing Town Hall, Gordon Room |

Committee Membership: Councillors Kevin Jenkins, Richard Mulholland and Hilary Schan

Agenda

Part A

3. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Determination of an application for a new Private Hire Driver's Licence (Pages 3 - 6)

To consider a report by the Director for Sustainability and Resources, copy attached as item 3.

| | |
|--|--|
| For Democratic Services enquiries relating to this meeting please contact: | For Legal Services enquiries relating to this meeting please contact: |
| Katy McMullan Democratic Services Officer 01903 221006 katy.mcmullan@adur-worthing.gov.uk | Shelley-Ann Flanagan Lawyer 01903 221095 Shelley-Ann.Flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk |

Duration of the Meeting: Three hours after the commencement of the meeting the Chairperson will adjourn the meeting to consider if it wishes to continue. A vote will be taken and a simple majority in favour will be necessary for the meeting to continue.

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

This page is intentionally left blank